

GRAND LODGE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIAN FREEMASONS (INC) ALFRED CARSON LODGE NO. 267 WAC

The Lodge was consecrated on the 15 October 1949 by the Grand Master, M.W. Bro Dr. J.S. Battye, BA, LLB, LittD, HonLLD, at the Northern Suburbs Masonic Hall, Alma Road, Mount Lawley. It amalgamated with Duke of Connaught Lodge No. 234 WAC on 1 October 1972, as the Carson-Connaught Lodge No. 234 WAC which subsequently amalgamated with Argosy Lodge No. 202 WAC on the 1st May 1980. Argosy Lodge surrendered its Warrant of Constitution on the 10 May 1993.

PRIVATE ARCHIVES MANUSCRIPT NOTE (MN 1705; ACC 5236A)

THVALE ARCHIVES MANOSCRIFT NOTE (WIN 1705), ACC SESON)	
	SUMMARY OF CLASSES
ATTENDANCE BOOKS	
DECLARATION BOOKS	
MINUTE BOOKS	

Acc. No.	DESCRIPTION
	ATTENDANCE BOOKS
5236A/1	15 October 1949-23 June 1967
5236A/2	28 July 1967-22 September 1972
	DECLARATION BOOKS
5236A/3	28 October 1949-22 September 1972
	MINUTE BOOKS
5236A/4	15 October 1949-27 September 1963
5236A/5	25 October 1963-22 September 1972

Holdings = 8 cm

Copyright Restrictions

The Commonwealth Copyright Act 1968 regulates copying of unpublished material. It is the user's legal obligation to determine and satisfy copyright.